Commissioner Louisa Wessling: we never appointed anyone.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: that was supposed to be a work session, now why don’t we
just put a special meeting and address that as a number one priority and just forget that day. That
is my recommendation that will allow everybody to be there and to provide input and we should
work strictly on that on that one item.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I just need to know the date and time.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: we should just make a reminder.
Deputy Director David Camacho: you should base yourself on the right up from GEDA you
have a copy of that after our last meeting.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: can we go ahead, since this is going to be a working session,
at this moment look at your calendars and let’s pick a date right now so that we don’t make any
more time go by.
Chairman Anthony Ada: everybody look at their calendars it is the last week of June so July
was the date the MOU expires 90 days before the expiration we discussed that we continue on a
month-to-month basis.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: that is right, I think it is important that we get this working
session going as soon as possible and so right now next week I’m pretty open Monday, Tuesday
is a holiday, Wednesday afternoon, Thursday, Friday.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the sixth is a Thursday, the seventh is a Friday.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am open on both days.
Commissioner Ronald Laguaña: if you get all the commissioners together at one time that is
considered a quorum.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: there is a way around that at the end of this meeting you do not
conclude the meeting, you just do not conclude the meeting we just adjourn the meeting and our
getting together is an executive session and as an executive session you don’t have to open it
because were going to talk about negotiation and were not going to invite GEDA into the picture
until we have a mindset as to what we are going to tell GEDA.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: and our executive session involves personnel matters.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: an executive session could also be for legal matters.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: correct me, Director.
Deputy Director David Camacho: executive sessions are concerning administrative matters.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: it’s closed to the public.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: we don’t have to make

Just recess.

Chairman Anthony Ada: we have been talking about the renewal the big question mark is the
14.3%. During the oversight hearing that question about the 14.3% was is it in line with the
market and the answer was, no. I believe Commissioner Wessling says it was around 10%.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: yeah, but I also prefaced that saying that it all depends that
obviously the fee is a negotiated thing there is nothing fixed in the industry because to do that
would be bordering on price-fixing and so the industry standard can vary depending on the duties
that the manager, the property manager is going to take on and what expenses they will incur but
Tennille was the average but it can vary.
Chairman Anthony Ada: administrator Rojas wrote a letter and in the letter stated that they keep
the percentage as is and they explained it in the why. Did everybody get a chance to read that
letter?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: yeah but, the whole purpose of us meeting is to decide what
exactly do we want them to do for their fee until we can identify what their duties and
responsibilities are is hard to say what is going to be fair and we as a body we need to sit down
and hammer that out because we have not done that yet.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the existing MOU has a list of what they will do and what ancestral
lands will do, it is outlined in there in the MOU.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: one of the issues that really bothers me about this whole
GEDA MOU agreement is that if GEDA neglects to quickly collect and to enforce collection, they
continue to collect 14% of our fee and let that hundred thousand dollars be outstanding and
they’re not doing anything to, it’s nominal what they’re doing, why do we allow a tenant to owe us
$100,000 before we do anything to shut them out that his GEDA’s responsibility to do that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Dir. Borja has said that we could do the billing and the receivables so it
doesn’t go through GEDA.
Deputy Director David Camacho: those are the things that need to be identified.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: that is what we need to work out.
Deputy Director David Camacho: to get away from any legal issue regarding your workshop as
long as you advertise that you are having a workshop the important thing is the advertisement, on
that workshop are you guys going to make a decision? If you’re not going to make a
decision
Commissioner Anita Orlino: you cannot make a decision on that day of the workshop it is only
for discussion.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: that is what I’m saying, we are allowed as a board to have two
meetings a month why don’t we just have one of those meetings and just settled it that day, work
it all out, hammer it all out, close it and finish it up that’s it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: we cannot go into an executive session
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Commissioner Ronald Laguana: we are allowed to special meeting and announce it for that.
Karen Charfauros: on June 12, we have a title hearing scheduled on that day, we only have one
title hearing for that day I’m sorry July 12.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: let’s do it after that will only have two things for that day.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay why do we do it that way. The title hearing has no difficulties does
it?
Deputy Director David Camacho: it will only take a couple of minutes a few minutes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: those will be the only two things on the agenda for that day.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I strongly believes that we can go into another meeting on another
day without a formal notice in the PDN because it is a continuation, because it is on our agenda
we can continue it but I strongly suggest we check with the Atty. Gen.’s office.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I totally agree with Commissioner Cruz because I attended the
Guam airport authorities meeting and several times they have to discuss legal matters they just
go into executive sessions.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: or we could do it as a meeting but you’ll have to announce it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: they would recess and go into executive session but I am not
an expert in government operations.
Deputy Director David Camacho: you can do that but when are you going to do that, when are
you going to continue the meeting?
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay, if we let it go to the July 12 meeting now if you want to get
together sooner on the sixth or the seventh, Thursday or Friday
Commissioner Maria Cruz: and it will be recessed and continued today and you can still keep
July 12 as a regular meeting.
Chairman Anthony Ada: well there’s only going to be two things the title hearing and the MOU
so we need one more meeting for the MOU this idea of recess until July 6 or seven, which is it?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: let’s do it for July 6.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: that is fine with me, can I have the time?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: is this going to be a continuation of this meeting today So it
will require everybody it is not just a committee meeting it is a full commission meeting so that
you would have to be here on that day and obviously we would have to have a quorum because
it’s not just a committee meeting.
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Deputy Director David Camacho: unless one of you guys have an excuse already this is a
quorum for this meeting and that meeting is going to continue on July 6 the same body should be
here.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: right, now somebody cannot make the meeting because things
happen but I’m sure the intent is to for everybody to be there but if they’re not able to make it as
long as we have a quorum.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I have the same thought it seemed like somebody saying they
have a 3 o’clock appointment and that person leaves we still have quorum.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: so July 6 at what time?
Chairman Anthony Ada: I just want to remind everybody that we have tried several times since
three months ago to get together and it never happened in the most recent one again it did not
happen so if what we’re going to do on Thursday, July 6 we need to be there and ready we need
to have read the existing MOU and be ready to speak on any changes you want to see happen.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: what is a good time?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I am open.
Chairman Anthony Ada: me anytime in the afternoon is okay so once I leave I don’t have to
worry about going back.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: just set the date and time to Mr. Chair, I mean the time.
Chairman Anthony Ada: when is July 6? Thursday?
Karen Charfauros: this room may not be available.
Deputy Director David Camacho: we have to check on those things.
Karen Charfauros: I know it won’t be available.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: how about the small conference room?
Deputy Director David Camacho: go ahead and set it up and I will set up the small conference
room on the seventh floor but make sure there is a quorum. Make sure everybody shows up.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: what time is this because we are working you, your time what time
would be your available?
Chairman Anthony Ada: maybe 3 o’clock is better for me so I don’t have to go back to work.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I won’t be able to make it at 3 o’clock.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so what kind can you make it?
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Commissioner Anita Orlino: preferably before one, I have an appointment my appointment is
for later on that afternoon.
Deputy Director David Camacho: this discussion will last three hours.
Karen Charfauros: how about Saturday?
Chairman Anthony Ada: is everybody set for Saturday?
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: I can’t make it for Saturday.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay, July 6 at 12 o’clock for one hour. And then we will continue to
July12 if we don’t finish.
Deputy Director David Camacho: the most important thing is the write up from GEDA. That’s
where you have to base yourself.
Chairman Anthony Ada: does everybody have a copy of that letter from GEDA?
Karen Charfauros: I will send it again.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: did you say 12noon?
Chairman Anthony Ada: we will commit to one hour for that day and then we will continue on
July 12.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: so July 6 at 12 noon?
Chairman Anthony Ada: yes, and we should be out by 1 o’clock and you can make it to your
appointment. It would be helpful if you familiarize yourself with what has already been discussed.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: it would be helpful if we responded and put our input and send
it to Karen to disseminate the information so that we are aware of.
Chairman Anthony Ada: you will send two things a copy of the original MOU that expired and
the letter from administrator Rojas.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I’ll need a copy of that did you give that to us in the last meeting?
Karen Charfauros: I gave it to you that I’ll give it to you again.
Chairman Anthony Ada: do you have access to email?
Karen Charfauros: no, she does not.
Deputy Director David Camacho: just for your information, GEDA was following up on this
yesterday they came to the office yesterday.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Thursday, at 12, bring your own lunch. Send your email and title your
email just exactly that one item GEDA MOU that way everybody will go to their inbox and they will
find it very fast. We will come to that meeting prepared, everybody agree?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I agree it’s a good plan.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay. And the regularly scheduled meeting for the 12th will be a title
hearing and we will put that on the agenda to, the GEDA MOU as needed and then just tag on
the rules and regulations to follow up where that is, just include A and B.
IV Old business-GPA request for land purchase
Chairman Anthony Ada: the last time we discussed this there was a claim of interest on this
property on 10190 Ri, do you have something to share Director?
—

Deputy Director David Camacho: the claim of interest that the Unpingco-Pangelinan came in is
after the release of estate 471 which belongs to the Pangelinan-Unpingco what prompted their
claim is that instead of going north they are going south toward Crown land property, way back
we did an analysis of the property they own through the documentation that we have they have
50 hectors from lot 10129 goes towards the north, toward FAA area, as a matter of fact we have
a copy of their surveyor it’s going angle on the map it is going down towards the FAA area
Chairman Anthony Ada: The diagonal line you cannot go further down than that.
Deputy Director David Camacho: You see this line instead of going down like this it’s going up
like this and again when the time to contest this is during land registration in which we are going
in for land registration on this property.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Below the dotted line, below the on surveyed line.
Deputy Director David Camacho: GWA surveyed for the basic lot and they’re going to do the
land registration with us so it is in the making already that will be the time for them to come in if
there’s any claim for them to continue, they did a survey map all the way down they stop they
haven’t submitted it to us.
Chairman Anthony Ada: those should be two separate right? 471 should be settled separately.
Deputy Director David Camacho: that’s an estate 471 but the Crown land property is a different
it is not an estate it is a lot number, as I said we have documentation about the 50 hectors and
now they’re ctaiming more than 100 acres of property. I was discussing with the Director the GPA
issue both of us are in agreements that this GPA issue is a blessing in disguise for you guys the
ancestral lands commission, the board does not have a penny for survey as I remember when I
first got on board with ancestral the biggest part that we discussed was investment. We
discussed it over and over again we had someone come in and present a type of investment
where we could make money for the land bank and Jimmy Camacho, Joey Leon Guerrero and
myself we identified several potential Crown land properties we could enhance should you guys
decide that the GPA goes through with the money from the sale of that property part of that
money can be utilized to enhance these properties I think ancestral will be making money for life.
We have a piece of property up in Tiyan, our former office, that is a good potential area to build a
building and lease it out to tour companies and others we did do this in color but Joey mentioned
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that we can’t show it the TV screen. PD, for your information were doing an easement were doing
a layout of all the land locks in PD and through that we found several Crown line property other
than Polaris point we have both sides of the road we have Crown land properties we have 7 to 8
properties going to get on the left side and some of the right side, those properties are very
potential for us we need to survey and all those business at commercial port as I said we have
identified several Crown land properties down there. Some properties are 5 acres some are 9
acres. On my part I recommend you think twice look at what we could make out of this this is the
waterworks, the one that they purchase, if waterworks established a treatment plant there could
you find somebody to lease the property near a treatment plant, I don’t think so. With no money in
our account, no money and ancestral cannot even do a survey because we have no money, then
management has been asking for money but we have been denied, we have asked for 350,000
and we’ve been denied that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: going back to the public hearing, first of all will backtrack before all this
Commissioner Wessling was asking for the total of all properties we have the parcels that have
been release but within those parcels some of those properties have ancestral land owners and
we needed to look and see what you guys have done to identify Polaris but did you do that for the
entire
Deputy Director David Camacho: for
already on Crown land properties that
easements, Jimmy is identifying all the
Crown land properties see I don’t know
going down to Agat.

most of the Crown land properties we do have a listing
have been identified as we go along and identify these
areas for the easements he is also identifying additional
all the Crown land properties on the side of Marine Drive

Chairman Anthony Ada: During the oversight we found out that there was Crown land
properties along Route 15 where that new school is going to be built.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Those properties we have a listing on that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: But we weren’t made aware that it was available for RFP.
Chairman Anthony Ada: They were indicated by blue dots and we question how many more of
those properties were there
Deputy Director David Camacho: The only area that is additional to the listing is the PD area
and we are going to continue identifying there is more in the northern part.
Chairman Anthony Ada: What about the Nimitz Hill area?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Nimitz Hill we do have already we identified the property up
there we’ve identify two lots up there one big one behind the Navy fire station and the other one
near the school.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: in which one was that where the client came here asking to farm.
Deputy Director David Camacho That’s near DODEA.
Chairman Anthony Ada: there was also that guy who wanted to grow flowers there.
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Deputy Director David Camacho: that’s the one I’m talking about.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I’m excited about the plans we have now and is going to increase as
we do survey and registration we have realtors and it really excites me we have thought about it
and it’s in the back burner and maybe we should have a task force here to go through this
somebody assigned to work on these progress and investments.
Chairman Anthony Ada: that’s a good idea let’s get that GEDA MOU done first.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: now that he’s presenting this, I’m really excited about it I hope it
doesn’t stop here.
Chairman Anthony Ada: you are recommending that we sell that property that GPA wants that
they are asking because you said that that nobody would want to develop up in there.
Deputy Director David Camacho: that is not the main reason, it is a time when the ancestral
lands have some money to move forward in improving all these other properties that we have
which are potentials that other people would be able to lease out.
Chairman Anthony Ada: when we had that oversight hearing the land owners recovery fund
was supposed to be replenished from money from the gambling machines that law is still in the
books but it never came to fruition, do you know anything about that?
Deputy Director David Camacho: you are talking about the landowners recovery fund when
Sen. Pangelinan was still alive I did sit down with him and discussed that they identified about
$500,000 for that, GEDA was given about 250,000 of that now the balance of that I asked Sen.
Pangelinan how do we go about getting the additional fun, he said we have to appropriate all the
funds he said he was going to work on it but it never materialized getting the balance on that
recovering fine we have to go through the legislature again and ask for that.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Deputy Director David Camacho it is an excellent idea
however, I M a believer of not reducing the inventory of the ancestral lands commission am a
believer of not reducing the inventory
am a believer of not reducing the inventory of the ancestral lands commission I am really set
much against it. I understand that Sen. Tom Ada introduce the Guam waterworks transaction now
while waterworks has been sitting on that property and we can’t do anything with that property
and we have not received a penny for it.
Deputy Director David Camacho: what property are you talking about?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: the Guam waterworks next to the sewer treatment plant.
Deputy Director David Camacho: they’re not sitting on that property it is not even registered
they are working on it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: we can’t do anything to that property either we committed it to
Guam waterworks.
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Deputy Director David Camacho: no! That’s a big property, Guam waterworks we committed I
believe 7 acres.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I understand, but in the meantime we can’t do anything with
that 7 acres, and we have not received a penny for.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I believe that was 17 acres.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Now, I understand that Sen. Tom Ada refused to introduce this
bill for Guam powers authority and GPA also approached Sen. Telena Nelson I don’t know what
the status is but I heard that she also objects to introducing that bill. Now, I am aware that ill am
correct on my map this is the sewer treatment plant, this is the property that Guam waterworks
got from us and Guam power is asking for the lower part.
Deputy Director David Camacho: No, you’re going the wrong way.
Chairman Anthony Ada: it is further up you know the road going down to Tanguisan
(Too many people speaking inaudible)
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: but it is within that area.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the new acreage they want is not straight across from the sewage
plant it is further up north and to the left.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I understand there is a private owner that responded to GPA’s
request for proposal and they have another 30 acres, and there is also another landowner that
has an additional property that would also satisfy GPA. I was thinking of GPA really needs our
lack, instead of selling and reducing our inventory, you know they want to buy it they don’t want to
lease it, but who is the landowner them or us?! If they really need our land, they should lease it I
would support that and I will not support selling.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: but the interest is not in leasing it is and buying.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: if you’re interested in doing business on my property and I’m
not interested in selling you have options one is you go away or you lease it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Mr. Benavente mentioned that lease was not feasible but I will clarify
because the life of this generation system does not match with how many years of leasing the
property.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: give them an option to extend their lease
Chairman Anthony Ada: well, when they brought up that 1500 feet of Ukudu high school I asked
what law talked about that and they gave me the law the law actually was to allow GPA to lease.
So they can lease, it gives the governor the authority to lease for GPA, a lease can be done.
Machanao school was complaining about the noise and the pollution and those were coming from
not from baseload generators, the fast track generators, it was only submitted in the hearing it
wasn’t a part of the bill but they went ahead and added it in and that’s how that 1500 distance
came in but it did show that GPA can lease.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: if I were GPA I would prefer a fee simple I want to buy it I
would tell you I have no other option but to buy it but you are the landowner it’s up to you to
decide if you’re going to lease it to me or sell it and there are other landowners around the area
that wants to sell and they are saying no, because they prefer our land but we are a government
entity and it probably be cheaper for us, I, quite frankly, feel that we should stick to our guns and
these are property instead of selling it outright and reduce our inventory and our purpose as
commissioners is to take that inventory and use that money and invested in like what Deputy
Director Camacho indicated we invested to improve the value of our properties so we could have
better uses and better attractiveness in the market
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: I agree with him with Commissioner Sablan because there are
potential properties in that area and I’m thinking GPA wants cheap property from us there are
offers available in the million but they don’t want to buy it from the locals it’s that Chamorro type
of attitude they buy from big rich businessmen but when they want to get it from the locals they
want to buy cheap, that’s my point. Why do we always get the tail end of the deal.
Chairman Anthony Ada: just a moment, and all the title hearings that we have had there is
always a realtor sitting there waiting and offering families pennies on the dollar, they tell the
families it’s easier to split up cash than it is to split up property because everybody wants the
corner lot and then the families talk to each other and they agree. And we have discussed this in
prior meetings that maybe we should have sessions held before the title hearing as part of the
title hearing release of property to educate them on how to do land transactions because a lot of
them worse just selling it because they’ve never seen that much money before so we talked
about a workshop so that we teach them how to not give it for cheap.
Deputy Director David Camacho: just for your information Mr. Laguana any sale that has to go
through has to get appraisals and it has to go through the process it is not just I’m going to buy it
for $0.30.
Chairman Anthony Ada: and that brings the Guam waterworks issue land management was
supposed to choose its appraiser and Guam waterworks was supposed to choose its appraiser
and we haven’t gotten to that point yet.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: we even haven’t got to that yet they’re still doing the mapping
we need to know exactly the metes and bounds. I understand the commissioners desire to
maintain the inventory and I think you recall from our meeting with GPA we did ask them if
leasing was an option and he said that is not what they prefer to do but that he would get back to
us and I always felt that leasing was a preferred because it would maintain the inventory and
generate income but if selling is their only option but then I don’t know what other constraints they
are working with, and at this point there was no price discussed but as Commissioner Laguana
said we don’t want to give the property away if indeed we come to a point where we end up
selling and it is helpful to know that appraisals will come into play and ensured that fair market
value is paid just as it was required with GWA but I think the commission, I think that we should
reach out as strong as possible to GPA because at this point there appeared to be a bona fide
buyer and not just an entity talking outside of its mouth and I think in the long run it is going to
help the population of Guam, the public is going to benefit from this and certainly the way they
presented on how they would be using resources from GWA hopefully that will bring down cost of
power and so I think we should try to work with them and if we can somehow negotiate leasing,
which seems to be the preferred thing I would definitely be in favor of that, I would hate for the
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commission to shut the door simply on them because they only want to buy and I understand that
in selling we have parameters set in place to ensure that if the sale does go through it will be at
fair market value and not to be given away.

Chairman Anthony Ada: two things, just the week before GPA leased 164 least from the Navy
to do the solar farm so they can lease but again about the 1500 feet it was actually a bill to allow
GPA to lease in their the senator said they preferred leasing out because they can put in there a
reversionary clause if they sold GPA the property and GPA finds it doesn’t need it anymore they
could sell it straight out and by leasing it they can write into it that the property gets returned back
and that was in that public law I just wanted to clarify that. Remember what were here for public

law 25 45 two of our mandate one, is to return ancestral properties to its original landowner and
second, to develop crown lands to generate money to compensate original landowners who may
or may not get there properties returned. So in the case of GPA and what they want 10190 Ri
there is a claim of interest in there and there is also an offer to buy from GPA if we look at an offer
to buy it we are going to look at it very good because we will have money to survey the rest of the
properties and get them ready, before we do that our stronger one is to return properties to
original landowners if somebody says they own it we have to get that through we have to go in
and prove they do not own it.
—

—

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: isn’t it just the opposite? If they are making the claim don’t
they have to be the ones to prove their claim?
Chairman Anthony Ada: and bring it before the board.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I understand that based on all the documents
Deputy Director David Camacho: they did bring it in front of you guys what stopped and what
did not materialize DLM and survey division cannot approve, they do not want to approve it,
because of the documentation that we have that it is crown land property it does not belong to the
estate 471, 471 goes the other way now for them to come into the picture if there is a land
registration court hearing that’s the time they will come in a contest. They did the survey of the
basic lot plus part of 471 it went through us, we denied it again, because the property belongs to
Guam ancestral crown land, they never came back and they never questioned it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: 471 already has its boundaries and we only heard from them about
471.
Deputy Director David Camacho: that was released to them.
Chairman Anthony Ada: they are trying to bundle it together.
Deputy Director David Camacho: remember the extension on the documentation it says 50
hectors extension they thought there was more than 50 acres.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I got that appraisal I have all that stuff looking at it at this hard drive
here remember when they appraise the property 16 hectors this document says 50 hectors was
appraised by JLG Batanga together with William Woefl, just the two of them, it says I certify that it
is in my opinion. They did not have the owners of the property stand with them to say show us
where your boundaries are and inside the text of this thing it goes, they describe the property
Sandy, white beach, 16 hectors cultivated. So the way I read this the 16 hectors from the tax roll
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they were only taxing them for what was cultivated not for the entire size of the property in the 50
hectors it doesn’t show here by the Unpingco Pangelinan family and they spell Agui as “A g g u i
e”. That’s just background information.

Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I am sorry, those were appraisers? From where?
Chairman Anthony Ada: this was done by lands and claims commission Mariana Islands
appraisal report the names are JLG Batanga and William Woefl this was in June 1947 so were
talking about the naval government.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: oh you’re talking about long time ago.
Chairman Anthony Ada: that size does not include 10190— Ri the point I was trying to bring up
is that there is a claim and we have to review it or we have to deny it but right now the option is
that management says let’s take it to land registration.
Deputy Director David Camacho: the claim itself is not a black and white just to let you know.
Do you remember in Anigua when they came in we have to address the issue of giving out to
them the mapping the point that they said the grandfather said from this point and all the way
down and all those things, they brought it in front of the ancestral lands commission six or eight
times.
Chairman Anthony Ada: and it wasn’t until we moved our meetings here the description of that
dotted line that dotted line is not the line drawn by the family, the dotted line is drawn by the Navy
and there was not a legend on that map and we found another map through the help of Joey
another naval map that described the dotted line as an unsurveyed property line that was put
there by the Navy. So from that dotted line North is what we agreed not anything further down but
because they decide to net fishing, that has to be addressed if they don’t have the documents we
sit them down and we say, denied.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: but this is on the same property that GWA wants, right?
Chairman Anthony Ada: GPA.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: no, this is the property that we agreed to sell to GWA.
Deputy Director David Camacho: yes it’s all the same. The 17 acres is a part of the basic lot.
Chairman Anthony Ada: on the map there it shows that GPA wants this side of the road, the
existing wastewater treatment plan the road going up then it turns left going to Tanguisan and
then you’ve got a piece of property that is like a triangle they just want this site here, 17 acres.
Deputy Director David Camacho: it is like a Panhandle.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the road goes further up and it turns this way GPA wants this.
Deputy Director David Camacho: no, they are one basic lot.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so if that claim was never formally submitted then why are we talking
about it? They never submitted a claim for the additional land.
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Deputy Director David Camacho: after the release of estate 471 they came back with a map
they increase the estate of 471 and included the number lot number 10190 Ri.
—

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: then registration will solve this problem.
Deputy Director David Camacho: the land registration did not go through.
Chairman Anthony Ada: why didn’t they just register estate 471? The boundaries that we
already agreed that they owned?
Deputy Director David Camacho: they want a bigger lot, they want to claim 10190.
Commissioner Ronald Lag uana: they wanted to include the extension.
Deputy Director David Camacho: they wanted to include the extension, and we already
identified 50 hectors but it doesn’t mean you extend one more square meter.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: just a thought if I may add, is true that the tomorrow’s in the
past are an Aquarian society not the American dollar society so even though you own 100 acres
when the tax roll came by because you can’t pay for that hundred acres you would just declare a
small percentage of that but in the mind of the family it was always their property so if this family
could prove then my hats off to them.
Deputy Director David Camacho: the thing is the estate is different from 10190, estate 471 is a
different property it is the same as the other property that we are in court with right now we just
learned that the estate they utilize to release the property belongs to Kaiser and I can’t see why
the board question that used their estate number and they transferred. This estate 471 does not
include 10190.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am not saying that I agree with them but we should be mindful
of that issue of the Chamorro people.
Deputy Director David Camacho: the time will come through land registration.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I like that idea of advising people when they get their property
back about the value, about having the proper representation someone to represent your
interests.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay need a 10 minute break.

Chairman Anthony Ada: okay the meeting is back in session. Did we finish our discussion, we
talked about purchase versus lease.
V NEW BUSINESS
Chairman Anthony Ada: I have one, but I think it was answered earlier in our meeting what I
was going to ask is it’s been a while since we had a title hearing but you answered it because
women have one next meeting. How many more title hearings
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Deputy Director David Camacho: we have just identified a few more properties that will need to
be heard.
Chairman Anthony Ada: are we near the end of all land returns?
Joey Leon Guerrero: we have about 150 lots.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: that’s all dependent on the applicants, right? If they submit all their
documents and then to be heard and if they don’t do that there’s no way we could have a title
hearing.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: why aren’t they doing it?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: because, it takes money to do those things. You need an abstract
of title, surveyor certification, you need to family to get together and some of them are not willing
to do that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: you see they need money for the surveyor certification that was also a
part of the landowner’s recovery fund to be able to loan out money so they can hire a surveyor.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: it’s about $1000 an acre to survey.
Chairman Anthony Ada: To expedite these families money rich and land poor it speaks again to
sell or lease so we need to write down all the things that we could benefit from a lease or if we
sell or if we can accomplish it either way and put it on paper.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: even an environmental impact statement that when we give it
back to them will turn out like Tiyan and were they have junk right there, man!
Deputy Director David Camacho: that places the verge of being turned into a highway.
Chairman Anthony Ada: are they still going to make lower sensate highway?
Deputy Director David Camacho: lower sensate and part of the cliff line coming from the old
GPD extension that’s going to be the Tiyan highway.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I thought they were going to come across the Home Depot
intersection.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Part of the lower Sunset Boulevard down to Home Depot.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: So our property is not touched.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Our property is very good once that highway is finished, Joey
and I are trying to hook it up with the main highway which is very potential for compensation.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: we have to write down pros and cons of lease versus sale and also
work on clearing up that claim of interest. The lease-option we know is possible so item number D
we will put it on paper.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: when do you want us to do our homework?
Chairman Anthony Ada: I can summarize it and send it to you guys, lease versus sale and then
per square meter price.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: remember that’s a hotel zone.
Chairman Anthony Ada: what is a hotel zone rate? I know on Route three they’re asking $80 a
square meter.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: it varies from anywhere from $45 a
now, about 125 square meter depending on where it is located, how big
obviously the larger the property the less per square meter because
that’s the range right now, asking price right now, that’s not selling price
have been sitting in the market for in excess of two years.

square meter up to right
it is, whether it’s frontage
you’re buying in volume
some of these properties

Commissioner Anita Orlino: because they’re looking at location.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: there are a lot of properties for sale along Route three area
and granted some have sold because everybody seems to be kind of waiting for the military
buildup it’s going to happen but it’s taking a long time so investors ate just doing a watch, the last
time I checked there were at least 30 lots for sale in that area some have been on the market for
as long as five years and some sooner so if GPA is offering somewhere around $100 a square
meter for that amount of property that is not something for us to turn her nose up but leasing is
still the preferred thing could still come up with something on that hundred dollars a square meter
is not bad.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so, lease versus sale and something just came up right now, there is
such a thing as a public-private partnership what if we came up with a public public partnership.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: you’re right doesn’t just have to be that.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: yeah, you’re right we should explore all options that may be a
win-win situation for both sides.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the thing is GPA has a timeline. I took some notes here so I volunteer
to write down what we discussed.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: four GPA time is of the essence right now.
Commissioner Ronald Laguaña: we should get the maximum amount from GPA.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: there was 30 acres that respondent to GPA’s request for
proposal and they were asking for $60 a square meter and GPA turn them down.
Chairman Anthony Ada: because GPA says they need a minimum of 40 acres.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am thinking that if they buy this property they could loop over
and connect to our property and take the rest of the properties that they need.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so are you saying the 30 acres is within the area?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: it’s the adjacent to the Guam waterworks project.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so were back to the new business, there’s going to be a title hearing at
the next on July 12 and if we don’t finish this discussion on the GEDA MOU that will continue it
on that day and there are about 150 more potential title hearings. Anything else for new
business?
VI PUBLIC COMMENTS
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay, any public comments?
No response
VII Reports
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay we have reports for GEDA and Directors report.
Deputy Director David Camacho: did you get the financial report?
Chairman Anthony Ada: what is this allowance for doubtful accounts?
Karen Charfauros: Joey came earlier to explain it and I guess he couldn’t stay.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: it is receivables that are the chances are you cannot collect.
Chairman Anthony Ada: who are all these guys?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: well, Balli steel and all those guys.
Deputy Director David Camacho: we’re waiting on feedback from GEDA on this.
Chairman Anthony Ada: we have GEDA on the agenda. If this is QuickBooks you can go and
ask it to give you a detailed report.
Karen Charfauros: Joey was here earlier but I guess he couldn’t stay.
Chairman Anthony Ada: did he try to explain?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Mr. Chairman, Tony is here from GEDA, he can explain.
Maybe he could answer that question. I mentioned earlier what we were doing for the Piti area
regarding the easement, we are going to communicate with the landowners, once we finish the
communication, then again we will be consulting with NAVFAC, we will be utilizing some of the
Navy property and we need to go in and then we will presented to the board for your review, we
will do the same thing we did with area six and area seven.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: is that where the nightclub used to be?
Deputy Director David Camacho: (inaudible) we are going to start from the Piti Cemetery the
way down to (inaudible) we have the map and we will use old colors but the computer here is not
working.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Mr. Director how is the topography in that area?
Deputy Director David Camacho: once Paul comes back we’re going to do that physical thing,
right now he is off island on medical. But once he comes in we will be meeting with NAVFAC
Danny Leon Guercero and Cynthia Jackson, so we can come out and identify a good area, we
have identified some entrants already from Marine Drive but then again, there was an
investigation report done in that area all the way down to Agana concerning flooding and
wetlands so we are going to base ourselves on that again. What we did the first time was
tentative so we could always switch the easement.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: and work with historic preservation because the chances are
there are historical sites in that area.
Deputy Director David Camacho: well, the one historical is the well itself the others are mostly
in the Piti area, we will be presenting it to the board once it’s completed.
Chairman Anthony Ada: and then we will be able to see the blue dots?
Deputy Director David Camacho: yes, you will be able to see the blue dots and red dots in the
crown lands that have not been released yet, we have several properties that have not yet been
released.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Director, what is happening with request to have all the
ancestral lands properties identified?
Deputy Director David Camacho: we already have a listing on that, Commissioner. But there
are additional because in order for us to identify all the crown lands we have to do an overlay on it
and Jimmy Camacho from survey division is doing that, that’s where we identify additional crown
lands in the Piti area, we’ve identified a couple of them in Polaris point and near the target range
we’ve identified two but on the other side just now we are identifying them. As we do the overlay
on these properties we might find more of them.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: so those are just identified properties are not necessarily survey
properties?
Deputy Director David Camacho: yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I think going up to the firing range to the right hand side there’s
(inaudible), that empties out into the Sa’sa River.
Deputy Director David Camacho: on the right-hand side most of the properties are not
condemned going up toward the target range there was a small place there that was condemned
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but it was crown land property on the other side of the road there is crown land property most of
them are in the condemned area and I should go down into the (inaudible).
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: that place is rich with akmangao crab, it is wetlands in that
area Larry Cruz property that we released his family hunts for the akmangao, they are giant ones.
Deputy Director David Camacho: that’s next to the beachside. You know were Polaris point is,
on both sides is crown land but further down we’ve identified some crown land.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: back again to that map, there some Yigo property that you’re
not aware of that is crown land, it doesn’t have to be complete but it gives us a start.
Karen Charfauros: Margarita has mentioned it before two or three meetings ago that they are
60% done.
Deputy Director David Camacho: we are asking the survey division to do this they have other
schedules to do also and the only person who can do this is Jimmy Camacho and he has his
responsibilities to with land management so as I said we’ve identified additional crown land in this
area just last week so we are trying to complete the entire listing.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: if you give me a listing I will be completely lost but if you show
me a map in this area gives us a better bearing and better control.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I am not very good at maps I am mote hands-on, to actually go
there and see the land like when we took a field trip down to Polaris.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: Director, I want to commend you and your staff work that your
staff is doing is incredible.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I am trying to get Jimmy to schedule, to concentrate 60% of
his time on doing this so we could finalize but other than that we just have to be patient.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: frankly, the board should be more proactive in helping land
management lobbying for funds to have staff.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: let’s set up a meeting with Sen. Ada and get another Jimmy
on board.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: like the deputy Director said, Jimmy is the only one who can do
this at present and they are waiting for him to return from medical.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: that is Paul Santos.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: oh! I’m sorry.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Paul Santos is about the easement.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: I think Jimmy has a lot of years of service in already.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: so are we saying that employees are indispensable? Somebody
else has to be trained we need a backup.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: Jimmy is soon to retire.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: we need another employee to be trained, I can’t see that, I can’t see
somebody being indispensable.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I remember in 1994 the GLUP when a lot of these properties were
being surveyed there was a map done by the Navy that shows property boundaries all that needs
to be done is to be converted.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I’m kinda curious, these properties that we are having a title
hearing are we reserving easement?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: it is within the deed now.
Chairman Anthony Ada: it is written into the deed now, that’s a good question.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: is there an environmental plan worked into that we should put
something in there that these guys should be aware about disposing waste some sort of
mitigation when they get those properties back to not destroy the soil in that area.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay, anything mote Director?
Deputy Director David Camacho: no, that’s it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay, it’s now you guys from GEDA I just wanted to clear the things out
before we got to you guys. That one question there did you want to tackle that question?
Allowance for doubtful accounts?
Diego Mendiola: I have not seen that..
Karen Charfauros: they don’t have access to our books, Joey’s the only one who can explain
that to you.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: and he is not here.
Deputy Director David Camacho: what I’m saying is as Tony Arriola because he is the one that
Joey sent an email to this morning concerning the figures on that and he is waiting for response
from you Mr. Diego is not the one handling the financials.
Chairman Anthony Ada: what you see there Commissioner Sablan the one that says Accounts
Receivable/other the 173,636.08.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am also looking at that, Balli steel.
Chairman Anthony Ada: there is -14, okay so the answer is pending on this. And Karen, you
said Joey is the only one who has that information right now.
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Karen Charfauros: yes. And just so you know he leaves around 4 o’clock, not our Joey, Joseph
Cruz.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: he is our accountant.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay, Mt. Diego.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: okay, I’ll just go down the line: the first one is KWIKSPACE, there is no
change in this one they are up-to-date on their rent. Matson navigation, will find an attachment to
the report, NAVFAC, initiated the report to continue the cleanup, we have contacted Matson and
according to Matson the start date for that is in August of this year so hopefully this work order
will complete this cleanup for the property.
Chairman Anthony Ada: to finish the cleanup?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes. That is the intent to finished up the cleanup hopefully they don’t find
anything else as far as we know this work order will finish the cleanup.
Chairman Anthony Ada: they will start in August and they will finish by?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: they don’t describe that in the work order other than that it will happen.
Commissioner Cruz, there is a point of contact from NAVFAC should we have any questions
should we have specific questions we have an identified person.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: so the progress that we have on this Matson navigation company
work performance statement the earliest to start is that going to be completed within that fiscal
year because you know, and if it is not done something has to be done with the money should it
lapse or the financial aspect of this work.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: I can only speculate as to how long it’ll take to do this work, contracted to
do and what NAVFAC will do but from what I understand it should from my experience once the
money has been identified and appropriated getting a work order with identified funds and a
contact person program coordinator they are supposed to finish whatever they have.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: and what if it’s not done?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: they ran out of funds previously they started the cleanup, they shipped off I
don’t know how many cubic yards of old barrels, but they did a lot of work previously but they
didn’t finish and they acknowledge that they didn’t finish but committed that they would conclude
once funds became available and the availability of more funds is this, what you have in front of
you.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: that is stopping us from receiving funds for that particular area so if
they estimate it’s going to cost so much and it is included in their budget every fiscal year which is
in September and they didn’t have enough funds that means that that they have to stop and then
again submit another financial requests.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: how is the payment for Matson?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: they are up-to-date.
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Commissioner Anita Orlino: because I believe they just opened up their new office in Anigua,
it’s real nice. When is the lease up for Matson?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: 2022? I have to confirm that.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: and they are up-to-date?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I notice in this capital Apra harbor no. 1, KwikSpace gone up for a
total of $3404.87 per month so that’s an increase so Manson should be increasing to, right?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: well, they have their own lease agreement.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: yes they have their lease agreement I know but.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: they have their own escalation costs.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I know this happened to my family property in Urunao, I know
that the military cleanup they were paying rent for the properties usage in order for them to
facilitate the cleanup is this something we could explore with this one? So we could see some
kind of revenue?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: we could ask, I don’t know about that kind of situation, I’ve never heard of
that before for myself personally but it is something we could look into now that we have a point
of contact.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: well, they’re the ones that created the pollution, right, from
utilizing the property they’re going to go in there and clean it, remove their waste, they are
occupying our property to do the cleanup. It’s a double whammy for them but guess what, we
also suffered because we have not been able to realize any revenue.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: the remedy to that, and it’s unfortunate we don’t have legal counsel with us
here today, I believe the remedy to that is a lawsuit against the Navy.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: my family never filed a lawsuit they just sat down and
negotiated. We could explore the possibility, if we make money you make money to.
Joey Leon Guerrero: I think the deeds from the federal to the government of Guam they are
allowed to do any cleanups if found, that we need to give them that opportunity.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: ours might be different because it is private but you know,
explore the possibility.
Chairman Anthony Ada: Diego I’m going through this and this looks like a report.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: are you talking about the attachment?
Chairman Anthony Ada: when are they going to start pulling stuff out of the ground?
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Mr. Diego Mendiola: Matson is the one communicating with them and according to Matson and
that’s why put them in quotes the earliest start date is in August.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so when they started in August, the deliverables, they’re going to
finalize the kickoff meeting, then they’re going to do a site-specific health and safety plan, they’re
going to do a draft site inspection and removal action report, then they’re going to do a final site
inspection and removal action report and that’s 30 days after resolution of response from the
Navy and the regulators, seven days for the kickoff, seven days after approval of draft meeting
minutes, then 30 days after kickoff meeting after the site specific health and safety plan, then 45
days after receipt of validated data for the draft site inspection and removal action plan that is
already 86 days for meetings and reports, that’s almost 3 months. After that 30 days for the site
inspection removal action that’s the remaining rest of the year to come up with a plan just to
remove the stuff, right? That’s the way I’m reading this not until section 2.3, fieldwork, so after
they put all these plans into place they’re going to fieldwork which is mobilization, excavation,
waste packaging and disposal site restoration. So, is going to be a while. But at least they’re
going to get it started. Are you guys going to keep tabs on this?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, we will check into Matson.
Chairman Anthony Ada: that speaks about a continued MOU with you guys because I don’t
think we can do it we only meet twice a month.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: we should do the site inspection it was done before where they
assign someone to do an inspection of our facilities it’s the same thing and we just get a report
from them
Chairman Anthony Ada: from GEDA?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: not just from them but from one of the staff of land management can
go there because you said we only meet twice a month because you said the commissioners only
meet twice a month.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so we need to ask more manpower from land management.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: we can get the additional manpower from land management.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the existing staff right now is being pulled into other projects.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: okay, if were paying GEDA a lot of money right now to perform
these inspections but what I’m saying is that if additional staff is needed we can always tap into
land management that’s why we want to be more flexible with the fees to divert the money to pay
land management to do this other stuff for us, the other task for us.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe the Director has said a few meetings ago that the
land trust investigator, the land agent can go out and do inspection.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: yeah, that’s what he said the last time.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: so, I’m just confirming that.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: isn’t that already a part of the existing MOU?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, it is.
Chairman Anthony Ada: you have a scheduled time to make these visits to keep tabs and not
wait until there is a problem.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: and when you do your monthly meetings, your monthly inspections,
included in your letter, your memo, to us, the date and your findings if there’s progress or
something has impede the progress schedule is not been followed something like that.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: Polaris point, the commission is aware that we have been working on RFP
on the rest of Polaris that is currently not being leased the determination of need has already
been submitted as required per law, the next step is the actual RFP to be advertised, I reported
that we are ready to go for it, has all the commissioners taken a look at the RFP? We submitted it
to the Director and the Director submitted it to the commissioners for comment.
Chairman Anthony Ada: we are seeing it today.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: we are ready to submit it once you give us the go-ahead, if you have any
objections to the way it is written any comments or suggested edits at all you can let us know, my
suggestion is you’re not rushed with this right now one of the commissioners can make a motion
to approve the RFP published pending any comments.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: whenever you do proposals you are doing something out of the
ordinary we want to be able to read this, and thank you for providing us with a copy but maybe
you should highlight what’s included to improve, for us to take a look at what you have now
included.
Chairman Anthony Ada: it is in the document.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: this is a standard right so whenever it is not a standard and there
something you want to include and it is not within the ordinary standard maybe you can just bring
it to our attention so that we don’t miss it, okay, so if it’s a regular, okay, but you may have added
something that we are not aware of so we would like for you to bring that to our attention so
please note there is additional provisions that we have included that are not there now because of
what we have encountered before there is a need to include this provision now or not there
before like on the template.
Chairman Anthony Ada: when was the DON and completed?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: from what Mr. Director has told us the legislature has had since last month
determination of need was submitted the legislature in May.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the reason why I asked because the law says if the legislature does
not respond
Mr. Diego Mendiola: a determination of need is simply a notification to the legislature of our
intent to go out with an REP solicitation for more than five years that’s all that is
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Chairman Anthony Ada: so you don’t have to wait for us.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes. I understand the process to be that once a lease has been negotiated
the final signature will be with the legislature.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so we can vote on this today? To release it?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes. You can release it as is the way it is also structured the motion is to
release pending any changes for the next number of days
Commissioner Maria Cruz: like 60 days
Mr. Diego Mendiola: or it could be shorter because as far as GEDA is concerned, we are ready
to go, can publish it as early as next week but we just wanted to give the commission a chance to
look it over and if there’s anything you see that you don’t like can let us know within a number of
days and we won’t publish until then.
Chairman Anthony Ada: well there’s also another step if you publish this and the new applicant
you’re going to put together a committee.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: a selection committee.
Chairman Anthony Ada: a selection committee, will that include members of this body?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes. We always want to commission member as a part of our selection
team.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: and you will keep us properly updated
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: you have the documents in front of us shall we showing make a motion
to accept it and give GEDA permission to proceed?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I am still new to this process I have gone through this REP, so
this REP is an announcement of available property terms in generalities the lease agreement will
have a much broader and defined terms and conditions.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes ma’am
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: do you already have a standard lease agreement or is it on a
case-by-case?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: what we like to do is use the most recent lease.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: the most current one, OK.
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Mr. Diego Mendiola: we learn as we go along so we add provisions as we go along until the
lease become stronger and stronger, that’s why we use the most recent one. That’s how we build
on to the next one.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: is it important to notify the interested offeror’s in this RFP the
amount of security deposit that is going to be required, is it important at this point in time to have
that detail? Is it necessary to notify that it’s one months rent two months rent three months rent?
Mr. Diego Mend iola: no.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: no, okay. I noticed on page 12, 3.10 insurance, and page 16
4.3.6 insurance, one clause states their insurance requirements will indemnify Guam ancestral
lands and GEDA liability but on 3.10 it doesn’t have that in there, is it important that the two
pages mirror language?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: no, ma’am. As long as it’s in there somewhere
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: okay. Page 19, the financial ability for them to develop this is
the evaluation criteria all offerors will adhere by, are corporations required to submit a credit
report, a Dunn and Bradstreet report?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: it is up to them what we are telling the offerors to do if you give us evidence
that you have the ability to develop then we are most likely going to score you a lot higher than
the next person.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: so that’s that is, there is no requirement to show to show
financial stability.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: it is not a requirement, but we are letting them know this is what we are
going to score you on. I if you have one, two, three, complete then you are most likely going to
get a much higher score than the next person who might be missing those criteria’s
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I guess in the review process more scrutiny can be required
although it may not be mentioned necessarily in this REP I only ask because when I see the
problems with the past companies who have left both holding the bag and disappearing and stuff
like that, that we be very, very careful with future ones. I noticed on page 19, 3.3 regarding
subleases, so in the lease agreement is subletting automatically allowed to a primary lessee?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: it all depends in the negotiation process.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: okay, so we can negotiate that since subletting will not be
allowed unless approved in writing by the entities here.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, ma’am.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: because the way this is written, me in reading it, tells me I
want to automatically sublease but the two bodies here reserve the right to approve a sublease,
but that’s kind of the soft language, it leaves for a lot of interpretation but what I really want to see
is that no subletting is allowed unless without written permission of the commission, it just sets
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the tone that you don’t have carte blanche that you can go ahead and do it. Now this may be
jumping the gun do the leases allow the lessee to assign or sell their leasehold interest?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: that is all a part of the negotiation.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: okay.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: some of them might want to do that, some of them don’t even think about
that.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: oh! They will think about that because a leasehold is an asset
and I think this property is pretty prime property and you are right, unless he would like to sell his
leasehold as another way to make money, I did not know if that was allowed under our leases
and certainly, if it is allowed, it would be nice to have something in there that if they did consider
in the future to sell their leasehold interest that we somehow benefit from that as well. An
assignment of course means that they can assign their interests they can wash their hands of that
so I am hoping that the lease does not allow for assignments without the express permission of
the two boards. One last question, in the leases a potential offerer will be granted an extended
lease for an additional 49 years, is that a given?
Diego Mendiola: no. It is not a given. The reason why we put this is because it is allowable but it
is something they can ask for some businesses might not need that long some of them like when
the buildup was happening, Knik was only looking for five years and two five-year options after
that, they were here for five years he paid all their lease they made improvements to the property
and the military buildup did not materialize it is there for us to negotiate and if they don’t need it
we don’t have to give it to them.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: But do our leases give them the right, the option to make that
call?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: it could be written that way but it doesn’t have to be.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: okay, but that is not the standard language that they
automatically reserve the first right?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: in some of our older leases yes, it does. It is an option for the lessee.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: okay.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: it’s all a part of the negotiation we hammer out all the details of the lease
before it actually becomes a contract before it is signed.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: okay, thank you for helping me through this process, thank
you for answering my question.
Chairman Anthony Ada: those were very good questions, Diego, make sure the part of the
negotiation.
Diego Mendiola: okay, next is Balli Steel and Brand Inc., we have not collected anything from
these guys. But I would like to say that on the GEDA’s behalf when you were working on the Balli
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and Brand I took the extra effort, after hours, going to Charles Arceo’s house, tracking down Mr.
Bob Cruz at the old new flea market where he is operating the old new flea market be made
pretty extensive efforts even creative ones with Balli Steel there was payment coming from the
Mayor’s council of Guam to do island cleanup for the abandoned vehicle program GEDA saw an
opportunity to take the money there Balli Steel to agree for the mayor’s counsel to assign that
money directly to the commission, I think some of the things I was doing was getting into the
realm of harassment where they could have sued me personally for harassing them as far as
collection goes, going out there after reasonable hours after 5 o’clock I know where he lives I go
down and ask him if he’s going to pay his rent everything I’ve heard about our efforts to collect I
think we go pretty far it is up to the commission as far as the MOU is concerned but I just have to
say that I did go to somebody’s house, knock on their door after reasonable hours after all those
efforts were done even after GEDA recommended termination of these leases but the less he
comes in and tells a sob story asking for another chance and then again the problem happened
again. So just know that we have not collected but we have gone through some questionable
legal efforts to collect that’s all I have to say about Balli and Brand.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so you would say that you have exhausted all efforts and avenues and
that this is really uncollectible?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: I believe so. We have gone to Rev/Tax they don’t have a business license
Chairman Anthony Ada: do you know what they owe just in rent not in late fees or interest?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: the amount for Balli Steel was about 43 and Brand Inc. was about 13.
Chairman Anthony Ada: is that amount inclusive of penalties and interest?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, sir.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so if we take out the interest and penalties can you find out the
amount?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: sure.
Chairman Anthony Ada: we need to know the process to just take it off the books, right?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: we need to review that it’s not going to happen.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: you said that Bob Cruz is at present operating a flea market?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: he is operating the parking lot at the flea market.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I think the property belongs to Perez and he manages it for him.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: he was there operating it and that’s the kind of efforts that we went through
at the flea market.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: what did they say after all these attempts?
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Mr. Diego Mendiola: well, with Mr. Bob Cruz he gave the story of his wife.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: about her health and sad story, how about Arceo?
Diego Mendiola: I went to this house and knocked on his door that was the last thing I did, I did
have a conversation with him and he said sometimes you just have to know when it is time to just
that go, he was talking about himself and that there was nothing he could do, yes, I know I owe
you, but what do you want me to do?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: so it is looking like a forgiven situation?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Balli Steel it is not on the Arceo side, it is Joe Sicat.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Joe Sicat it’s not on island?
Deputy Director David Camacho: yes, he is.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: is he in business?
Deputy Director David Camacho: he is.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: did he sign the lease agreement?
Deputy Director David Camacho: yes, but it dissolved way back when Charles Arceo took over
the Balli Steel, Joe Sicat dissolved the Balli Steel.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: Charles was his son-in-law.
Chairman Anthony Ada: was Charles his stepson or son-in-law?
Deputy Director David Camacho: son-in-law.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I don’t know if he was the stepson or son-in-law but I know he took
over.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Mr. Chairman, there was one meeting that was mentioned I
think it was with Larry, it was mentioned you guys were going through your attorney to file
something in court against the two, I don’t know what happened to that.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: our attorney? I don’t know about that.
(Inaudible-speaking softly)
Commissioner Anita Orlino: so, with that in mind I think just waiting for us to forgive and then
they will jump back into business or is there a statute of limitation on your part.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: no, for GEDA we can always collect but legally I believe there is a statute of
limitation but I don’t know what that is.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: if you continuously collect but after two years you might as well get it
but if you do it continuously you are still within the statute.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: so, if we put it on the back burner and we put a clause there that in
the event if there is business transaction or a license with rev and tax that shows that they are in
business (inaudible). What’s that what did you say?
Deputy Director David Camacho: that’s what you call kiss it goodbye
Commissioner Anita Orlino: for now, we could put it on hold I am saying
Deputy Director David Camacho: there were several agreements made they were supposed to
come in and settle with several thousand dollars and there was a discussion between our
attorney and the board and there was so many promises made that they would come back.
Charles Arceo came in again but what really stopped it was he had no license and there was an
attorney that mention you can’t pursue it without a license and there was one meeting that we
had where you guys mentioned to wipe it off the account.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: that’s what I’m saying, that for now we put it on hold and that
should surface that he obtained a business license with rev and tax because he needs a business
license to operate anything you can go back and just ask him.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I think you need to get a judgment for that in order to be able
to attach any future businesses so, we would have to go to court and get a judgment. This thing
that you mentioned about pursuing the mayor’s council for the payment did the mayor’s council
ever make a payment?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: did GEDA ever get that payment?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: the payment went straight to the commission we did that two times.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: okay.
Deputy Director David Camacho: that money was coming from the Santa Rita Mayor.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: so that was the latest movement?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: that was one of our successful, creative ways to collect.
Chairman Anthony Ada: still wasn’t enough, though. But to separate the interest and penalties
how much they actually owe is a good number to know.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: I am sure we have that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I think deputy Director Camacho said that, Balli Steel is a corporation
right?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, sir.
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Commissioner Anita Orlino: at one point in time.
Chairman Anthony Ada: and Mr. Arceo it is not a part of the corporation only Joe Sicat? His
name is not there at all and we are harassing him he came here and spoke on behalf of his son
in-law, he spoke very eloquently in Chamorro.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: but who signed the papers?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: Balli Steel.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the corporation. Unless they personally guarantee, it is like Trans Steel
where we made him sign a personal guarantee to penetrate that corporate veil because in a
corporation you cannot penetrate the corporation or the individual unless they personally
guarantee it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: sometimes you can penetrate the corporate veil if the officers
willingly and intentionally (inaudible).
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: through willful intention.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: my question to this, listening to what is going on, I think
number one, we are wasting too much time talking about Balli Steel and stuff like that, and
number two, why has there been no legal action because there is a transfer over of liability
because Joe Sicat went in there and took all the money and the assignment of all the vehicles
and stuff like that coming from the mayor stuff why don’t we have any legal action to put a levy on
that money?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: we took the money we had Balli Steel agree to assign the payment directly
to the commission.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: so we did take the money?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, we took the money.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: we have to look at our chances of recovering anything other
than that we are wasting our time the statute of limitation to my understanding is four years if you
don’t try to make a collective effort in Guam four years and even if you’re making effort and they
are agreeing to pay me time they write something saying that they are going to pay, that renews
the statute of limitation. Even revenue and taxation, mind you they can hunt you for 10 years no
matter how much taxes you owe if you don’t pay and they don’t levy your property and they don’t
take action to confiscate your property to offset that thing they cannot collect from you after 10
years and they are the ones who have the longest statute of limitations.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: and I was thinking they just set us up. Even in the name, Balli
Steel, it is worth the name (laughing).
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I have dealt with Bob Cruz in the past, I have bought
refrigerators from him, I buy ice machine from him and stuff like that, it is always been that Bob
will tell me this is Mr. Perez, Joe Perez. I don’t know what is the arrangement with Balli Steel and
Mr. Perez or Brand Inc.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: the only way to solve the problem is henceforth anybody that is
going to lease this particular property that he is responsible, that his name is there someone that
you can go directly to and not beat around the bush like Balli, Bob Cruz, Joe Sicat, you know, the
person responsible for the payment.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I think we did this well with Trans Steel.
Deputy Director David Camacho: the problem there Mr. Chairman, is it was our attorney that
was handling all of that, Bill Bischoff. I know that Bill Bischoff took brand Inc. to court and the
courts said to work it out, go back and work it out that when brand to make an $1 1,000 payment
at that time down to $8000. We took his word for that but it never materialized it was back and
forth back and forth.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: we should have gotten a judgment for that.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: but his intentions were there to defraud the commission.
Chairman Anthony Ada: it is 15 minutes until 5 o’clock. Diego, there is still a mess down there
where Balli Steel was?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, sir
Chairman Anthony Ada: the problem with that the mayor’s office said to us that they are only
supposed to pick up scrap metal but when they went to the Santa Rita Mayor’s office they were
throwing fans, baby chairs, everything, everything even the kitchen sink and dead animals and
when it ended up at Polaris that’s what it couldn’t sell, it is still there, right?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: talk about environmental hazard.
Deputy Director David Camacho: mostly what is there is tires (inaudible) they came in three
days and cleaned it up, the steel taken from that place is worth more than 100 grand.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: there is a market for used tires.
Chairman Anthony Ada: it is 10 minutes until five, is there anything else?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I moved to adjourn.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I second it.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: are we done with the report?
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: we are supposed to recess.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: Mr. Arriola?
Mr. Tony Arriola: just for clarification, the RFP is good to go?
Chairman Anthony Ada: there is also a back page to your report. With the question that
Commissioner Wessling had can we move forward with this RFP?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: it will be to approve the REP, to move forward on the RFP for Polaris.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I make the motion.
Chairman Anthony Ada: there is a motion to approve the REP is there a second?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I second it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: is there any discussion?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: this is to move ahead with the REP, for GEDA to move ahead
pending any changes that we have we will let them know.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, ma’am. It will be up to the commission to decide how many days you
need to read it, you can just email me directly and I can make the changes to any comments or
suggestions you have.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I was just reminded by Joey that we are going to recess because we
are going to get together next week Thursday, this RFP then can we read it and on Thursday can
we make that motion and tell Diego. So table your motion until Thursday when we resume the
meeting. Okay, go to the next page.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: N5D, is connected to the court case we didn’t move on it because of that
court case it’s holding it up, as far as GEDA understands the license is in effect or not?
Chairman Anthony Ada: yes, it has been ordered and they are saying it is not a license it is a
lease it is going to be appealed and then and it is going to be effective until April 2018 an email
from attorney Highsmith, the AG said they’re going to appeal it and then terminate, so how much
is the payment they brought over?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: what happened was WSTCO’s Attorney or representative came over and
dropped off a check for $2100 or $2300 but because we understood that it was still in litigation we
rejected the payment, it was the day after we rejected the payment that we got word that they
won the case their lease was now re-activated.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the $2300 was that for N5D or junction?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: their check said it was an annual the payment for the piggery farm that is
what their check said.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe there lease payment was one dollar plus a percent
of their profits.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: yeah, but there is no profit. In the license on the very last statement of
one dollar that was just a processing fee, a one time non-recurring expense so they were paying
zero. So I was wondering what the 2300 was for.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I thought you mentioned earlier that the (in audible) determines the
slaughterhouse license.
Chairman Anthony Ada: yeah, but they fought in court.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: they haven’t filed yet?
Chairman Anthony Ada: They went into file determination and it was fought by WSTCO and just
recently WSTCO one and the court said that it is a lease so he ordered it to put back into effect
as a lease to expire in April 2018, so the license, which I email to everyone who has an email, at
the request of Commissioner Wessling, one dollar was cited as a processing fee.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: one dollar a year.
Chairman Anthony Ada: no because if it was one dollar a year it wouldn’t be $2300 that’s why I
think it is for Wettengel.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: I cannot comprehend a dollar a year it is not Chamorro land trust
property, Chamorro land trust is a dollar a year.
(Everyone talking amongst themselves in audible)
Chairman Anthony Ada: so Diego, did you guys contact them to turn around and bring back the
payment?
Mr. Tony Arriola: here is what happened, my real property manager, Larry loves, told me to
notify attorney John Razzano and when I did that the following day attorney Razzano was not
available and it was their receptionist that I relayed the message this is Tony from GEDA, please
remit that payment back and we will accept it the receptionist said she will get back to me and
she never did.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I think you need to put it in writing that you weren’t aware of the court
decision that was made, maybe you should attach a court decision. It is good that you made a
Exactly
phone call but to make it clear with them that you were not aware of the decision
Wettengel.
what you said but just put it in writing. But I think that payment was for
Mr. Diego Mendiola: I don’t think so because it said for piggery farm, route 15 back road that’s
why we believe but we could be wrong.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the piggery farm, that is not the license, the license says for a kill farm,
they are not going to raise pigs it is a kill house and kill house related even at that refer back to
the license, are they going to start raising pigs.
Mr. Tony Arriola: that is what was stipulated on the check stub.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: so, refer back to the license because if you accept the payment for
piggery they’re going to say all right they can start raising pigs.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: so, it was a good thing we rejected the check.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: okay, are we done?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: not yet, two more, three more.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: Mr. Carlos Camacho is caught up with his payments.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: what?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: Mr. Carlos Camacho is caught up with his payments he is behind with his
project but he is still paying for his lease, he hasn’t done anything but he is still paying.
Chairman Anthony Ada: are you talking about them cutting down his new market credits?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: cutting down?
Chairman Anthony Ada: pending U.S. Congress budget atmosphere.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: I asked him what the status was for him, his project, he said that HUD his
projects financing is made up of different pieces part of it is HUD, part of it is local, and there were
others that I did not even understand. What he said was the HUD financing portion of it has not
been approved and HUD reason is because of the new administration. What Carlos has told me
he is working toward increase local funding he is trying to get the bank of Guam to increase their
portion of the financing from five to twelve so, that is where he is at but he has paid up his lease
and he said he will continue to pay because this until there is no way this project is not going to
happen and then he will ask terminate but so far he is still paying his lease he has not done
anything to the property but he is still paying.
Chairman Anthony Ada: wow! That’s going to hurt him, just keep tabs.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: yes, sir.
Chairman Anthony Ada: I am sorry to hear that. Okay, Wettengel junction that’s it for that?
There is court case for a portion of that it is the same family of businesses, I think. We have to be
really sure it is for that slaughterhouse, kill house and not a piggery and 2300 is not an amount
that is showing up anywhere, just clarify.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: we will keep our eye on that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: license agreement for Tiyan properties.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: GEDA is supposed to be out of it but we received a check from WIC so I’m
just letting you know that we did receive another payment from them we can if you like inform
them to please pay the commission directly.
Chairman Anthony Ada: are those MOU’s in place, yet?
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Karen Charfauros: they are not all signed but they ate in the process.
Chairman Anthony Ada: until that is done you guys are still the guys.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: okay.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so, we are going to recess until 12 o’clock noon, July 6th that is
Thursday next week he will limit it to one hour, if we can’t get it done in one hour we will resume it
on the 12th.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: last question, the REP for Polaris point how long would you like us to wait
for any comments?
Chairman Anthony Ada: July 6th, next week Thursday we are going to hit that right away the
members will review the copies of the REP.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: and we are going to let them know on July

6th?

Chairman Anthony Ada: we will make a motion on July 6th or not.
Mr. Tony Arriola: review and edits or just the edits?
Chairman Anthony Ada: yeah.
Mr. Diego Mendiola: so if we do not hear anything by July 6 we are approved to go.
Chairman Anthony Ada: yes, I will call you.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: May I request the next time you do this you email this to Karen
so she can send it to us so we can digest it before we come to this meeting.
Mr. Tony Arriola: like one day prior?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: no, earlier.
Chairman Anthony Ada: do you normally prepare it the day before?
Mr. Diego Mendiola: I haven’t so if there’s any changes I will just update.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: and give us your original version so we have reference.
Recess until July 12, 2017 at 12 noon
Chairman Anthony Ada: today is a continuation of a meeting recess we recalled our last
meeting on Wednesday 28 the two topics here involves the GEDA MOU and after reviewing the
GEDA request for proposal for Polaris point does anybody have any questions and you had time
to look at it and give an answer today but there are no more questions for that one so let’s start
with the request for proposal does anybody have any additional comments on that and if not
contact Diego to go ahead and put it out, okay, so that’s done. The next thing is the GEDA MOU
Karen emailed us the MOU. There was a letter written by the administrator, Jay Rojas, in their
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they are recommending to keep that percentage of 14.3 and they listed all the reasons why they
wanted to leave it at that, any comments or questions?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I don’t have a problem with the percentage I do have a problem
with collection issue and doing anything about it I would like to see it in this contract to penalize
them, and to lower the percentage for their failure to perform.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I like that idea I’d like to add to that it needs to be incorporated into
the MOU and also a timeframe to collect and they need to show efforts that they have been trying
to collect those are my suggestions.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I’m sorry could you repeat that again? What is the difference
between what I said and what you said?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: well, I think I just included a timeframe to do that, I don’t know if we
have a timeframe but it is a standard practice from what I know.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: can add penalties for not collecting rent but I think what is
really important here how quickly they respond with action whenever rent is late the lease
agreements or the license should stipulate if a licensee or lessee is late in the payment that they
may be in default were going to issue them notice and it’s gotta be served on a timely matter and
I guess the move for termination or eviction the lease has to be swift to prevent this long lagging
of months and months and months to build up. I want to ask a question, are we going to be taking
over the collection?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: let me tell you how he did it in the past,GEDA will wait to get our
approval and by the time they come to present the problem it is already one month late so I think
there should be a stipulation in their where they are authorized to go ahead and collect rather
than them let us know that they are late what do we want them to do?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I understand, as the manager they should be given the
authority to collect once the rent is late, they have the authority to step in and start issuing notices
and they need to be following up with that and I guess we, as a board, have to be very vigilant too
requesting for reports and updates every month with what exactly the status is on the rents, it
would be great to get them to accept some kind of penalty for not following through on that but I
don’t know we can try.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: the ball is in our court.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: we want them to be responsible for that activity but I guess it
would depend ultimately on the fee schedule when we come to an agreement on that because it’s
hard to penalize somebody, you can’t get blood out of a rock. If there is no money, then there is
no money but you know we need to start with the eviction process things of that nature and
whether or not we take them to Small Claims Court for government leases to try and collect on
deadbeat tenants that get into a different whole ballgame.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I would like to recognize our legal counsel, Nicholas Toft.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: The issue on that and I would suggest to penalize that a
receivable that has passed the 90 days deadline, then GEDA would not receive a commission out
of that figure or a much reduced commission.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: reduced management fee.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: yes.
Attorney Nicholas Toft: I don’t think he is talking about us directly dealing with the tenant, I think
he is saying that GEDA is on top of
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I understand that,
Attorney Nicholas Toft: Whether or not we get the rent from the tenant or their ability to pay isn’t
really a factor, because what the factor is the percentage and how much that gets reduced by
GEDA’s inability to collect.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: their ability to collect, let’s say in the industry if rent is not
being collected then the property manager automatically forfeits whatever they would have
collected on their management fee had rent been collected but there is usually a base, a base
management fee that is substantially less than what the property manager would have collected
had the tent come in, example, if the rent is 2000 a month normal collection is 10% or $200 and if
there is no rent coming in then the base management fee would be something like 50 bucks or 75
which goes just to cover administrative cost.
Chairman Anthony Ada: just hold that thought, deputy Camacho you want to do roll call so we
can go on record who is here today?
Deputy Director David Camacho: commissioners please acknowledge: chairman Anthony Ada?
Chairman Anthony Ada: here.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Commissioner of Ronald Laguana?
(No answer)
Deputy Director David Camacho: Commissioner Maria Cruz?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: here.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Commissioner Eclavea?
(No answer)
Deputy Director David Camacho: Commissioner Orlino?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: here.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Commissioner Sablan?
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: here.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Commissioner Wessling?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: here
Deputy Director David Camacho: and again I would like to recognize our legal counsel,
Nicholas Toft.
Attorney Nicholas Toft: here.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay, getting back to Commissioner Wessling, Dir. Borja mentioned
that we would do the collections, he wanted us to be the one to do the collecting and get invoiced
for the management fee for GEDA. If we are the one doing the collecting we would know it right
away if the payment has not been received and so then, does land management send out a
collector or hand it out to GEDA to go out and collect payment? That’s one, the penalty that is
being proposed is if the rent is not collected they don’t get their fee but then what happens if the
payment is finally collected?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: in audible
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: that is my intent is to still compensate them but at a much
reduced rate if we are talking about 14% I would suggest that anything over 90 days they just lost
90% of it and would only be entitled to 5% because I still want to give them the incentive to follow
through but if we say zero that means there is no incentive on their part to collect but I would
suggest down to 5% if anything is beyond 90 days see for example, WIC program, it has been
going on for months and months and why do we pay them 14% they need to be participating and
proactive.
Chairman Anthony Ada: they only collect their 14% when the money is received
Commissioner Anita Orlino: that’s 14% less the participation fee that’s about 20% that’s my
understanding of the MOU, 14% that’s ground and if they start participation.
Chairman Anthony Ada: if they sublease to another company but they have to get permission to
do it. Oh wait! The participation rent is
the sublease is 11% from whoever is subleasing
from them but they need to get permission to do so. The 20% participation rent
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: but they only collect those percentages when rental income is
being paid in the absence of it, it is zero. You’re not getting anything, there is no base fee being
paid to them, we get zero they get zero.
Chairman Anthony Ada: this is how it reads in the new MOU “GEDA shall remit to the
commission payments received on commission lands but shall retain 14.3% of the annual ground
rent and 20% of the participation rent at all others rents and payments by developers and or
lessees of commission lands as payment for GEDA’s services”.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe on the 20% a certain percentage goes through
ancestral.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: 14.3 is for the ground rent and 20% is for the activity whatever money
is being generated by their business so if billing and collections is transferred to land
management I guess that will cause GEDA to not worry about it.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: this should lessen their fees.
Chairman Anthony Ada: well, their fees are including other stuff listed here from A through M
not just collecting the one thing that we experienced before was that he saw that payments were
received and they are supposed to remit the payment to the trust within 20 days, 20 working
days, they let it go for months so the question that we asked back then was where are these
monies sitting? Is it in an interest-bearing account and they benefit from the interest sitting out
there for 90 days or months and that question was never answered and I don’t think that’s going
to be a problem anymore if the collections is going to be handled by land management because
land management would know if the tenant has not made a payment on the due date. Let’s say
we don’t meet at the time the rent is due two weeks may pass by before it is brought to our
attention because our meeting schedule now, if land management has the manpower to send out
billings to the tenant and within a certain number of days if the payment has not been received
and they can notify GEDA and the other task on this MOU will kick in they can send somebody to
go out perhaps their lawyer could write a letter, is that area there that will cause GEDA to wait
until somebody tells us they did not make a payment. This is better for accounting.
Deputy Director David Camacho: yeah.
Chairman Anthony Ada: when you send the billing out we just clarify that let’s say the billing is
due on the first of the month what kind of a grace period do we give the tenant? Do we give them
a week from let’s say from the first but no later than the seventh day, calendar day?
Deputy Director David Camacho: you talking about the notice?
Chairman Anthony Ada: to pay by the first of the month but they didn’t make it or is the first of
the month is a weekend is there a grace period so that if it falls on the weekend then it is due the
following Monday or due on the first
Deputy Director David Camacho: there is a 10 days and a 14 day notice that should be
prepared to be sent out.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so I notice will be sent out after 10 working days of not being received
and at the same time a notice has been sent out to GEDA
Deputy Director David Camacho: what Joey usually does is communicate with GEDA regarding
the financial statements he always communicates with Tony Arriola as to status payments and all
that.
That.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so at the time that he says we have not received payment yet is the
process then do we ask GEDA to do the collection efforts?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: have we thought of when a tenant is late for their payment to me it
should be five days they are presented with the financial ability to run the RFP can we impose a
late fee charge? And can we also incorporate a timeframe as to whose responsibility it is to
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collect, whose responsibility to send notice and what timeframe are we going to impose because
we are going to be going back and forth with GEDA we need to clearly stipulate whose
responsibility and what point in time.
Chairman Anthony Ada: yes, that’s why we need to do the MOU but what I’m hearing is that no
notice of payment is sent until after 10 days, 10 working days or 10 calendar days, is that
something we want to try and work out?
Deputy Director David Camacho: That’s what is happening with CLTC.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So there is a procedure that Chamorro land trust utilizes?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Yes.
Chairman Anthony Ada: And that works pretty well?
Deputy Director David Camacho: It is.
Chairman Anthony Ada: It’s good, we should just adopt that.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: that is a very generous timeframe, I think for what we are
talking about issues and notices of default or for nonpayment, 10 working days comes out to be
two weeks.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: 14 calendar days.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: yes, we give them a notice after two weeks when they are
already past due the industry standard is five day grace period and lilt is not received by six day
the notice of default is issued and the lease agreement should stipulate what the late fee charges
are going to be at that point if they don’t come in then we have to immediately assess the late fee
that was agreed upon on the lease agreement if we don’t hear from them then we move forward
with the eviction notice.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Then we give them five more days to pay up together It is 10 days.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: No, it is not. If we have not received it by the fifth day after
the first of the month that’s when the notice goes out that they are in default and they have to pay
late fees so they come in and paint right away and I don’t know what the timeframe is for them to
come in at my office to pay up but after that if we don’t hear from them we move for the
termination.
Chairman Anthony Ada: So is that five days or five calendar days?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: five calendar days that is when the late fee notice is issued.
Chairman Anthony Ada: we could be strict because when we lease we are not releasing to an
individual because they know, and they agree to make those payments. So, five working days
and that is basically they get in the five working days there is no penalty or interest but if it goes to
the six working day..
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Commissioner Louisa Wessling: They subject themselves to a late fee. Most of the time people
will respond that’s when they will explain or try to work out something but we still impose the late
fee.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so the late fee is after the fifth working day?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: after the fifth of the month they are late
Chairman Anthony Ada: there was one incident where there was the company, a very good
paying company, I remember they missed paying three months and their reason was because
they did not receive a billing.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: not only that, they reported that they were up to date but our
accountant came in and said there was something wrong.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I don’t understand why there is a need to send a billing each
month that is how the lease was written certainly you don’t generate a bill every month because
the lease agreement stipulates you owe rent for the agreed period of time it is due on this date,
this is the amount, this is where you send it to, so
Chairman Anthony Ada: there’s only the name payment notice. I just want to acknowledge the
arrival of Commissioner Ronald Laguana.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: please excuse me.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I guess I just want to echo what Louisa says every tenant has
the full knowledge that they have to pay on that particular day so to me sending a billing and
there might be all kinds of reasons, I didn’t receive it, it went to tin buck two, so really, sending a
billing is just a courtesy and I would send it even two weeks in advance in case it goes to tin buck
two but they should be fully aware that they have this obligation I want to echo one of the things I
do in my rental for example, I have an apartment I am renting out for 750 if they pay me on the
first, I’m not saying we are going to do this, I give them a $50 discount it is an incentive if they pay
me on the second through the fifth they would have to pay the 750, if they pay me on the sixth I
penalize them depending on the amount of the rent five dollars per day on the first that means if
they pay me on the six they are supposed to pay me $30 extra other than the full amount and
they don’t get the discount, that is my way of doing things. There are government agencies and of
course there’s questions about their budget their rent is money to us if we received the rent we
could deposit it to the bank account and we could start gaining interest if we don’t receive any
payment from them because of their budgetary problems then we are the ones that are suffering
and therefore I totally agree of imposing a penalty but if they don’t pay they really need to jump on
their budgetary ways on how to get their money or we impose the penalty I totally agree with that
I am thinking of the five days
Commissioner Anita Orlino: a tenant should be well aware of what is due and payable as per
their signed agreement thereafter start imposing a late fee they should be well aware and even us
that sign the contract back then the chairman, myself and the secretary and there are no ifs and
but’s any other entity and if for one reason or another they are not capable of making their
payments then ask them are they going to continue their lease we do have a clause that says we
have X amount of days before we can terminate them or what and like Commissioner Sablan said
he’s in business he knows exactly and what are we going to shine back from these people on the
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onset they have a solid written note that they could afford the payment. So there is nothing that is
going to hold us back from being very nice and we all know that we are not here to sympathize
but knowingly they have already signed this agreement and there is no if’s and but’s and lay it out
on them if they don’t like it then start imposing penalties, prorate their payments to late fees and
that way maybe they will pay we are not messing around but we are so nice just like WIC and
EPA they are well aware that when the payment comes in and it is 100% federally funded the
problem here is the receivership, the middleman, and which is DOA. They are late in paying us,
why? When the money that came from the federal that has nothing to do with the others that is
specifically expressed for their payment of their lease WIC and EPA and I don’t know if there is a
matching fund with the government of Guam but I believe but I am hundred percent sure it is
100% federally funded so there shouldn’t be any excuse but still because we were relaxed or
something, no, I think we should put our foot down because this money that we are making we
are all aware that this is for payment for those land owners who may never receive their land,
we have to compensate those land owners cannot gain possession to their ancestral lot and we
have to be very strict tenants Matson, or whoever it doesn’t matter we have to do that them we
have a question mark.
Chairman Anthony Ada: if it is a private corporation we have a lot of power to impose penalties
and terminate but like what you brought up like government entities I mean this was brought up
before are you going to kick out women, infant and child?
Commissioner Anita Orlino: no, because that’s a benefit to our island but the funding I mean
the payment I know we talked about that before I am well aware but that is a benefit to the people
of Guam, women, infants and children or whatever but we are looking at why is DOA holding
back why did they say the money is not available when it already came in from the federal or are
they using the money to bailout her or him we need to let them know maybe we never called it to
their attention I know it’s government, I know I am well aware of that we just need to awaken
them a little bit.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I really don’t want to sound like a mean, cruel, old man but I
understand about WIC, women, infant, children I understand our ability as commissioners is not
to appropriate money for those entities that is the responsibility of the governor the program itself
our responsibility is to collect money for the land bank the ancestral land if I am the landlord and
they don’t pay me for a couple of months they are going to be out on the street looking for
another place to rent and I would be out advertising the place for rent, I am sorry I am not a
bleeding heart when it comes to neglecting my responsibility to the ancestral land recipient versus
other government entity now it is women, infant, children another time it’d be a village school that
needs school or GPA who wants to buy a property we are saying lease it if you want it I know that
there is a certain responsibility to the community I want the community to prosper and be good
but our prime responsibility is the ancestral lands commission I would really like to emphasize
that and to consider that that is our goal, everything else I am to push this to get ancestral lands
commission paid and if we have to penalize public health then we would have to and they would
have to go to Department of U is Ad the older adult ministration, go to the governor’s office and
saying that we are being penalized you know, we need this money I think we should really be I’m
not saying we kick them out in the first 30 days but hey if we could rent out that property to a
private institution then we should put that in the back of our heads we should be more stringent
and more tough.
Chairman Anthony Ada: what I see in the older documents I have not seen it recently but in
government operations of purchase order is issued someone stamps that the funds are available
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I have seen that only in old document not recently maybe that will take care of the issue of late
payments it got stuck down at the DOA someone would have certified the purchase order.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: the funds probably came from the general fund its thrown in
that direction because it needs in the meantime it they are holding us back I don’t think ITC would
keep land management if they didn’t pay for their rent.
Deputy Director David Camacho: is this discussion pertaining to WIC? WIC is up to date. What
other reasons do we have to go through DOA other than WIC.
Chairman Anthony Ada: the discussion is collecting late payments and I guess that’s a bad
example if they are up to date.
Deputy Director David Camacho: that’s what I mean they are up-to-date they paid up to
200,000.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: let it be known in the recording that what I stated about public
health, EPA are all up-to-date necessary eputy Director.
Deputy Director David Camacho: not EPA.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: not EPA, this is just an example I was using the latter not
necessarily being present they are up-to-date.
Deputy Director David Camacho: that is the only thing we are receiving from DOA, is WIC.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: not EPA?
Deputy Director David Camacho: not EPA.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so how does EPA pay?
Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe they are being paid from local funds, we kids
through the federal government.
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay. WIC is good, EPA, okay we are trying to address when a
payment is not received so how do we put some teeth into this collection effort.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: just put a late penalty fee and we will make that decision I
agree with these guys because I work with the condominium board also and we get penalize,
monthly, late penalty fee on a monthly basis if you don’t pay on the first of the month that’s it they
give you 30 days will pay $25 monthly penalty fees, business is business.
Chairman Anthony Ada: earlier we discussed just making it five days.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: absolutely.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: everything we have just discussed has to do with the terms of
enforcement of the lease agreement and I think we are here to discuss the MOU terms if you look
at the original MOU starting on page 2 through page 5, these are the current duties and
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responsibilities of GEDA under the current MOU I think we should just go through these and
discuss whether or not we still want these duties and responsibilities as a part of the new MOU or
add anything to it.
Chairman Anthony Ada: it is page 2 and three for the GEDA side of it and page 4 is the
ancestral lands part of it, so shall we go through each part of this and decide if we should keep it
or not the billing is going to move over to land management. “cause to be prepared appraisals,
environmental studies, title reports, land surveys, development plans, infrastructure studies and
other studies of the trust lands”.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: my question on this is, in their duties and responsibilities to
these have they been paying on their own?
Chairman Anthony Ada: there’s two ways to look at this they charge trust on occurrence or it is
covered in the 14.3%.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: so you’re saying that it is covered they are actually absorbing
the cost of the services they do not collect 14.3 and then bill us for these services.
Joey Leon Guerrero: some are paid for by the lessee, like sometimes you cover the survey at
your cost depends on what is deeded like for example, Matson they paid for the survey
themselves it did not come out of GEDA.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: so, do you know under what conditions does he get passed
on to the leasing party and when does GEDA pay for it?
Joey Leon Guerrero: I don’t think they actually pays for it.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: They did mention at one of our meetings that they pass on the
payments to the lessor, lessee. The reason why I remember that is because if we are passing it
on to the leasee of course the appraisal will be more favorable to the leasee.
Joey Leon Guerrero: as far as surveying that’s all I know, the abstracts and appraisals I am not
sure.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: I think that would have a bearing on what management fees
they would be able to charge we are absorbing all of these costs and they are not billing ancestral
lands then I would think the 14% is not a bad charge, it is justifiable but we got to see if they are
actually doing it but if they are passing it all off to the interested parties then that’s different.
Chairman Anthony Ada: in the very beginning, we didn’t have a property manager and the
14.3% sounded really good because they had the lawyers they had the guys knew how to draw
up, but the question now is they have not least any properties in a long time they still collect the
14%, what GEDA is saying we will do it but all these past years that is where we question
whether we are getting our money’s worth.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: we should look at the past history how much of that 14% went
to GEDA versus industry-standard 8%.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: let’s say 10%
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: so that 4.3% how much does that entail does it teach $100,000
is it something we should consider? Should we absorb that? Should we take the risk and absorb
that costs? In the sense that we might save but you know, it might come and bite us to.
Chairman Anthony Ada: this is what they say is covered in the 14.3.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: environmental studies, that is government responsibility so
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: no, it is not. You pay dearly for environmental studies.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: to change item “a” it says “cause to prepare”, if they are
actually spending their own money to generate the studies then it should say “cause and paid for
of the preparation of appraisals”.
Chairman Anthony Ada: why would we want them to pay for it when the potential lessee can
pick up that cost?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: can I answer that, because a leasee would look at their total
cost as a picture and say if they are going to absorb the survey and environmental studies so we
need to lessen the rent and that affects the potential income that we get.
Chairman Anthony Ada: well, that’s a one time cost and we can offset it, I mean, if I were lessee
I would let my first payment for rent offset the survey costs.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: potentially, survey and environmental studies and to get a
appraisal on commercial properties is very expensive but I think we need to come up with a
mechanism to co-share.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: have any of you sat in on any of these negotiations?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: between EPA and the lessee?
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: no, between GEDA and the leasee? We need somebody to sit
in there and when they agree on those down the line it will indicate the process of checking it out,
I think that’s the part we are not seeing.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: do we have a copy of the lease between GEDCA and the
leasee?
Chairman Anthony Ada: those are available if you ask for them.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: another thing we can request for is a list of approvals of what they
submit because we know that GHURA is not paying for all the appraisals an REP will include an
appraisal so all those cost who is really incurring them.
Chairman Anthony Ada: they say it is included in the 14.3% do we have to care of how they get
it done if it is already in the 14.3%, I don’t think so.
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Commissioner Louisa Wessling: sometimes no but generally no so long as they provide what
is needed.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: as long as we are getting fair market value.
Chairman Anthony Ada: wow! We have a lot to talk about, let’s go down to “b’. I think with “A” a
lot of these are required and whether or not GEDA passes the cost on.
B- “prepare requests for development proposals for the development and/or the scene of the trust
lands”;
C-”advertise RDP’s and receive all proposals”;
D- ‘in consultation with the trust, evaluate all proposals received and select prospective
developers and/or lessees” item D answers the question of whether we have attended these, Mr.
Diego said he will include members.
E ‘negotiate the development agreements and/or lease agreements to be entered into with the
selected developers in consultation with the trust”
F “recommend the execution of any development and/or lease agreement by the trust”, so after
all the negotiations are done they still have to appear here in front of us formally.
G “act as property manager for the trust lands, which shall include, but not limited to managing
leases and collecting rent”, so this one is going to be modified, do we have the manpower with
land management to manage the leases or do we go and ask GEDA to keep that part of it or do
we just collect the rent?
—

—

—

Deputy Director David Camacho: (inaudible)
Chairman Anthony Ada: it says here “include but not limited to managing the leases and
collecting rent” we know that as far as collecting rent, land management will take care of that.
Deputy Director David Camacho: the financial part of that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: what about managing the lease?
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: you know the management part, you know at the end of that
you notice that they left a lot of junk there and that is not management.
Chairman Anthony Ada: that’s ignored, right?
Commissioner Ronald Laguaña: so, we need someone to monitor that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: so, that mechanism with land management I know that you have sent
agents out there to take pictures so once the picture is taken and let’s say the grass is not cut do
we just keep following through and ask them to get their grass cut or can you remove that broken
air conditioner, is that within the ability
Deputy Director David Camacho: we need to revisit that because most of the employees are
from CLTC, I don’t know if we can tap into all of that.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: before I forget, food for thought, just like in justifying their fees the
14.3% we should come up with a recommendation that is workable for both the commission and
GEDA should put a background reason why for this type of MOU. Such as in the past they did not
do their job.
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Chairman Anthony Ada: there was a letter from administrator Jay Rojas I believe it is about four
pages long and they went down and explained why it should stay at 14.3%.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: but they did not fulfill their part of the bargain because some of the
things such as these eviction notice they have to wait until we approve it and per our agreement
there are some things that we are not happy with that we should brain to their attention why
would we not want to change it?
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: I agree, and in the management they should also include
OSHA requirements they got include that in their negotiations that they have to do that on a
quarterly basis or what ever the requirements are because OSHA is very strict on certain items in
those areas.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: another thing is the finding of Matson in that area those seats
should have been caught in the beginning we are paying them 14.3% to do all these
assessments.
Chairman Anthony Ada: those drums were not discovered until they started digging and that
was put there by the Navy, if anything the environmental studies, when the military handed back
the property they did an environmental study and they said there was nothing there.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: which was one of the conditions of the release.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: can I ask Attorney Toft this question,
Chairman Anthony Ada: excuse me, just hold that thought, Commissioner Orlino do you have to
leave for an appointment it is 1:05 if you need to go.
Commissioner Anita Orlino: May I please be excused?
Chairman Anthony Ada: yes, and if you have any questions please ask us. Commissioner
Wessling your question for Attorney loft.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: management leases that’s a very broad statement could we
be more specific in adding language that enforces the terms and conditions of the current lease
agreement, periodic inspections.
Aftorney Nicholas Toft: you could have language that says including but not limited to and have
those things in there that you want done.
Chairman Anthony Ada: wouldn’t that be in the lease itself?
Attorney Nicholas Toft: no, it would be in the MOU as the property manager.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: but not limited to whatever we miss.
Attorney Nicholas Toft: including but not limited to we definitely want them to be accountable.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: enforcement, compliance.
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Commissioner Louisa Wessling: inspections.
Chairman Anthony Ada: let me write that down, inspection
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: enforcement especially.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: enforcement of the terms and conditions of the existing MOU.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: for example those tires that are stored down there should have
been periodically forced to be cleated.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: compliance, enforcement, compliance, what was the other
one inspections.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: this just goes back that the leases should be very strongly
written.
Chairman Anthony Ada: if we are a part of the negotiation with regards to the lease. Okay,
inspection, enforcement, compliance, you come up with some other key terms just email it. Okay,
H-”collaborate and work with the trustees of the trust and the board of commissioners and
employees of the commission to achieve identified goals”. The commission doesn’t have any
employees anymore it is all with land management.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: we should have Karen there.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Joey is our staff member.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: someone that can participate and sit down and monitor
negotiations process and any other details
Chairman Anthony Ada: okay that should stay.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am going back to item “A”, you know the 14.3% I was just
thinking do all this for EPA building and I question in my mind why I understand a non-developed
property but a developed property that is there ready to be occupied why are we giving them 14%
could that be something different?
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I propose that once we have the requests for lease approval I
propose that for them to recover their costs continue the MOU for an additional one year and then
we take over after that.
Chairman Anthony Ada: maybe the answer is right there the 14.3% refers to the ground lease
but I don’t think it was ever split up.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: the bulk of the money is coming from the buildings.
Chairman Anthony Ada: yeah, so then if we do an appraisal and how much per square meter
for the ground so maybe they won’t benefit 14.3% for the total but only 14.3% for the ground
lease.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I just mentioned that so we could bring it up and talk about it.
Karen Charfauros: just remember that GEDA is out of the picture with WIC and EPA, remember
we have the MOU that’s being circulated right now so they will not be collecting any percentages
from those two in particular.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: they are in the same building.
Karen Charfauros: no, they are not in the same building but they are both government entities.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: food for thought because we are going to come across this
may have properties released that will have improvements on them.
Chairman Anthony Ada: We just have to specify that it is for the ground lease not for the
building.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: we should separate it and do a graduated payment.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: (inaudible) for them to recover their costs.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: I agree with that because there’s a certain value with land by
itself like for example down there at the port they want area for storage versus a building which is
a facility for a habitat, we need to take that into consideration.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: if there are any other buildings that consideration must
accounted.
Chairman Anthony Ada: that’s a question we failed to ask way back when it was drawn up we
should have said only for the ground.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I believe condition of the building was taken into
consideration there was a lot of improvement that needed to be done that’s why the lease was up
to 8000 a month for each.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: Mr. Chair, we should just take over the facilities invest our
monies and build that building and then lease it out to them.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: you will need legislative approval of course.
Chairman Anthony Ada: they brought it to our attention that there are some plumbing that
needs to be done and a leaky roof has to be addressed, if we are property managers that is
something we need to start talking about. If you take the whole building down and build a whole
new one where are we going to get the money?
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: we got the money.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: from GPA the money that we are supposed to be receiving we
haven’t made a decision on that yet.
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Commissioner Ronald Laguana: Guam waterworks not GPA.
Chairman Anthony Ada: already that is moving along.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: we need to make a decision because once that gets turned into the
land bank we can’t take it out we need to take that opportunity now.
Chairman Anthony Ada: can we get back to that and let’s finish this, Item I -“provide periodic
updates to the trusts on the status of the development and leasing of trust lands” they do that.
Item J-”identify those trust lands that are determined not developable and/or leasable for removal
from the inventory of lands covered by the scope of this memorandum of understanding”.
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: have they ever done that?
Chairman Anthony Ada: we need to identify the lands and if there is non-developable, right?
Commissioner Louisa Wessling: we would have to do that?
Chairman Anthony Ada: well, we are still going through that.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: this is what GEDA is suppose to report to us.
Chairman Anthony Ada: this answer will come after the survey department here finishes.
So that should stay and I think what is not developable is a question for us, right? So maybe it is
a joint thing we can’t just say GEDA this developable or not.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: but that should be in the environmental impact study that is
included in there.
Chairman Anthony Ada: let us say for example it is wetlands you could develop it into
something agricultural.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: this is off the records but are wetlands under federal
jurisdiction? Look it up, that mangly down there you can’t develop that at Sa’sa River because
they are protected species they are endangered species that migrate and live in those wetlands.
Chairman Anthony Ada: then we would remove it.
Deputy Director David Camacho: if it is under ancestral but there are other agencies there that
are included the Army Corps of Engineers and all those things but under the purview of ancestral
unless it is like historical and parks and recreation claimant it and it is transferred to them but
other than that it is still under ancestral.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana: like what they did that townhouse, that was wetlands there
Agana shopping center they land filled that place in they had to clear it with the Army Corps of
Engineers.
Deputy Director David Camacho: again yet is about 60% flooding area.
Commissioner Ronald Laguana:Julale shopping center that was wetlands there also.
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